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List of Search Terms re LDF FOIA Request.docx
17 KB

List of Individuals Within DOE re LDF FOIA Request.docx |
19 KB

From: Ajmel Quereshi
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:28 PM

To: 'Dunaway, Sally' <Sally.Dunaway@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: 17-02176-F Redux times deux

Please find attached. Please note that in the document with the search terms, | have significantly narrowed the request, by including new narrower language with regards to the actual request.
Many thanks,

Ajmel

Ajmel Quereshi (pronouns: he/him/his)

Senior Counsel

MAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc.
T, Washington
= 202-216-5574 «AQuereshi@naacpldf.org
www.naacpldf.org %  £]
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PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may
contain privileged or confidential information and is/are for the sofe use of the intended
recipient(s}. Any unauthorized use or disdosure of this communication is prohibited.

If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system.




